
Agent Response to Objectors 
From: Nikki Rennie On Behalf Of Andrew Cochrane 
Sent: 08 July 2019 10:01 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: (C003865) - Rising Sun, Willesden Green, London 
 
Dear Vanesha 
 
Thank you for sending through further representations. 
 
It seems that quite a few of these representations seem to think that we are trying to extend 
hours at the premises however this is not the case.  
 
We cannot contact the residents direct as all their address information is redacted. Is there 
any way in which this fact can be communicated to the objectors? 
 
Best wishes 
 
Andrew  
 

 

Objector Response 
Sent: 08 July 2019 13:12 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: FW: (C003865) - Rising Sun, Willesden Green, London - 16434 

I do not feel my objection has been addressed 

The application states that serving of alcohol is to be extended by 30 minutes from 

11p. To 

11 

30pm 

Also, 

What about the playing of loud music outside which they don't currently have a 

licence for 

 

 

Objector Response 

Sent: 08 July 2019 13:45 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: (C003865) - Rising Sun, Willesden Green, London - 16434 
 
Many thanks for your email.  
 
My objection was allowing the noise-loud music and band rehearsals to occur on weeknights 
beyond 9pm when there are elderly, children and working residents who need to sleep. Also, 
patrons behaving unruly late into the evenings and attracting criminal activity.  
 
Thanks, 

 


